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Dear Mr Seymour

Investigation into the Alleged Dumping of Copy Paper from the People's Republic of

China: Anti-Dumping Notice No. 2014137 [Notice]

We act for the UPM Kymmene companies that are interested parties in the above investigation

and we refer to the above Notice dated 28 April 2014btttnot published until 29 Apnl2014.

In that Notice you state:

After receiving submissions from ínterested parties in response to the SEF, I consider that

there are some matters that warrant further investigation.

In order for our client, in the interests of natural justice, to be able to determine what actions, if
any, it needs to take in response to the Notice could you please advise:

what are the'matters'to which you refer?

will progress reports or other material relating to the'further investigation'be posted on

the public record?

whether, between 3 April and29 April2014, you or staff of the Commission have met

with, discussed with or received correspondence from any interested party to the

application or responded to any such correspondence?

if the answer is yes to the previous question, could you please provide copies of any

correspondence and copies of the minutes or a summary of any meeting or discussion and

affange for the publication of any such copies on the public record?

In addition we note that the Notice implies that you gave the Parliamentary Secretary a written

request for the extension of time under section 269ZHI(|) of the Customs Act 1901 [Act].
Section 269ZHl(2) of the Act requires you to give the Parliamentary Secretary reasons for your

request. Could you please advise what were the reasons that you gave in writing to the

P arliamentary S ecretary?
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For Public Record

The above requests involve urgent issues and we would appreciate your prompt response.

Yours sincerely

Yours sincerely

MINTER ELLISON

J

Director, Trade Measures
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